Boutouil Fares

SUMMARY

Driven maintenance manager with over 10 years of experience in overseeing operational overhaul teams, focusing on safety, availability, and customer service. Skilfully balances budget control, team motivation, and adherence to safety protocols to deliver high-quality maintenance solutions

EDUCATION

Electrical engineer

University of Farhat Abbes

10/1999 - 06/2005

Sétif, Algeria

Bachelor of Math

High school of Malek Ibn Anes 09/1994 - 06/1999 El Eulma, Algeria

SKILLS

Resource Allocation ·

Budget Management ·

Team Leadership ·

Maintenance Scheduling ·

Health and Safety Legislation ·

Strong interpersonal skills ·

Analytical and managerial acumen

COURSES

Advanced Quality Management Skills

- ISO 9001 standards
- Quality tools
- Awareness of the quality approach
- Internal quality audit

LANGUAGES

Arabic **Proficient English** Advanced French Intermediate

Maintenance Manager | Production Manager | Leadership

+213 776 22 40 45 @ f_boutouil@yahoo.fr

linkedin.com/in/faresboutouilaa6797138

9 13, 1500 logts AADL, El Eulma, Setif, Alegria

EXPERIENCE

Maintenance Manager

11/2021 - Present

StarPlaco

El Eulma, Algeria

- Oversaw a team of 6, establishing robust maintenance programs that increased operational efficiency by 25%.
- Created a preventive maintenance program that reduced downtime by 40% and increased machine availability by over 95%.
- Negotiate with suppliers to reduce industrial equipment costs by 10%, while maintaining quality standards.
- Lead interdepartmental meetings to improve communication, resulting in a 20% improvement in maintenance response times.

Maintenance Method Engineer

08/2020 - 10/2021

Cimentry Group

Adrar, Algeria

- Preparation of CMMS Software database (Codification of production line equipment and items in a canvas, DTE internal library, etc.).
- Creation and execution of maintenance service procedures.
- · Creation of maintenance plans, inspection sheets, preventive, curative maintenance, maintenance incident report, monthly and annual maintenance report, service requests, CMMS work order.
- Implemented a new inventory management system slashing costs by 20%.

Production Department Supervisor

08/2017 - 09/2019

Sétif, Algeria

- Leading a team of 42 staff, ensure compliance with quality, QHSE, local regulatory requirements and maintain an audit readiness score of 100%.
- Oversaw strategic initiatives to optimize production processes, resulting in a 15% reduction in waste and a 10% increase in productivity.
- Designed and executed targeted staff training programs, improving team efficiency and skills in key production areas.
- · Control the organization and conduct of activities within the area of responsibility.
- Cooperate with other departments to facilitate the achievement of objectives

Factory Maintenance Manager

02/2012 - 04/2017

Euly Plast

El Eulma, Algeria

- Supervise a team of 8 technicians and ensure the strict implementation of preventive maintenance programs while respecting health and safety rules as well as monitoring the quality of work.
- Led the introduction of a new spare parts inventory management system that reduced inventory costs by 20%.
- Coordination with staff teams to streamline maintenance processes, thereby improving uptime of production machines.
- Developing an in-house training program to keep skills updated for maintenance technicians

Production Lead

02/2006 - 04/2010

MaproGaz

El Eulma, Algeria

- · Managed day-to-day operations of piping production, increasing departmental efficiency by 12% within the first year.
- · Coordinated shift schedules for a staff of 30, maintaining a seamless production line with 99% uptime.
- · Review and write equipment operating procedures and risk assessments, contributing to a 30% reduction in safety incident rates.
- · Controlled stock usage to align with department schedules, avoiding any critical shortages in raw materials.
- Providing technical guidance for the team, directly contributing to the 10% increase in team efficiency.